
LINDEN – PETERS FIRE DISTRICT 
17725 E. Hwy 26, Linden, CA 95236 
Phone: 209.887.3710 Fax: 209.887.2821 
lpfd@sjgov.org 
Kirk Noffsinger, Fire Chief 

 

 
Good Country Living 

Board Members 
President: John E. Plotz 
Vice-President: Thomas G. Watkins 
Secretary: David Frison 
Member: Paul Castillou Jr. 
Member: Kenneth Watkins III 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

7:00 P.M. Thursday, July 7, 2022 
The Agenda for this regular meeting was posted in the lobby window of the Fire Station at least 72 

hours prior to the meeting. Kirk Noffsinger – Fire Chief 

(I.) CALL TO ORDER 
(II.) ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS 

• John E. Plotz, Board President 
• Thomas G. Watkins Board Vice 

President 
• David Frison, Board Secretary 
• Paul Castillou Jr., Board Member 
• Kenneth Watkins III, Board Member 

(III.) PUBLIC COMMENT –  
(Public comment/input is welcome. All comments/input are 
limited to three minutes per individual) 

(IV.) MINUTES 
A. Discussion & Possible Action re: Regular 

Board Meeting Minutes – June 2022 
(V.) BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 

A. Succession Planning Committee Report 
– Board Member Paul Castillou, Jr. 

(VI.) FINANCIAL SUMMARY AND REPORT 
A. Monthly Financial Current Events 

Summary for June 2022 – Fire Chief Kirk 
Noffsinger (Treasurer) 

(VII.) CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Discussion & Possible Action re: 

Approval of the June 2022 Financial 
Report and Expenditures 

(VIII.) CURRENT EVENT SUMMARIES, 
REPORTS, AND/OR CORRESPONDENCE 
(Current Event Summaries are regarding activities of the 
Fire District and the status and progress relating thereto) 

A. Departmental Report – (Fire Chief Kirk 
Noffsinger) 

B. Union Report – (Union Representative) 
(IX.) UNFINISHED BUSINESS – NONE 

(Public comment/input is welcome before each agenda 
item of Unfinished and New Business. Individual 
comments are limited to three minutes per individual and 
must pertain to the specific agenda item.)  

(X.) NEW BUSINESS  
A. Discussion & Possible Action re: 

Approval of Agreement between Croce, 
Sanguinetti & Vander Veen (CSV) and 
the LPFD to Conduct the FY 2021-
2022 Financials and Financial 
Transactions Report for an Amount Not 
to Exceed $15,600.00 

(XI.) BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS  
(XII.) CLOSED SESSION – NONE 
(XIII.) ADJOURNMENT 

CURRENTLY THE NEXT SCHEDULED 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

August 4 @ 7:00PM 

Agenda Posted: July 4 @ or before 4:00 PM 

SIGNED ORIGINAL ON FILE 
DAVID FRISON, BOARD SECRETARY 

mailto:lpfd@sjgov.org


LINDEN – PETERS FIRE DISTRICT 
17725 E. Hwy 26, Linden, CA 95236 
Phone: 209.887.3710 Fax: 209.887.2821 
lpfd@sjgov.org 
Kirk Noffsinger, Fire Chief 

Page 1 of 3 
 

Board Members 
President: John E. Plotz 
Vice-President: Thomas G. Watkins 
Secretary: David Frison 
Member: Paul Castillou Jr. 
Member: Kenneth “Kenny” Watkins III 

Minutes of Board Meeting 
Thursday, June 2, 2022 

The meeting of the Linden–Peters Rural County Fire Protection District Board of Directors was 
called to order by President Jack Plotz at 7:06 PM.  Members present: Vice President Thomas G. 
Watkins, Secretary David Frison, Board Member Paul Castillou, Jr. and Board Member Kenny 
Watkins III.  Members Absent: None L.P.F.D. on duty staff present:  Fire Chief Kirk Noffsinger and 
Administrative Assistant Lorena Coose.  
 
(I.) Call to Order – 7:06 PM 
(II.) Roll Taken  
 Meeting minutes were taken by Administrative Assistant Lorena Coose. 
(III.) Public Comment – None 
(IV.) Minutes:  

A. Discussion & Possible Action re:  Regular Board Meeting Minutes – May 2022. 
Board Minutes approved on motion by K. Watkins III and seconded by P. Castillou, Jr. 
Motion passed with a vote of 5-0.  

(V.) Board Committee Reports 
A. Succession Planning Committee Report – Chief Noffsinger noted that there are plans 

to schedule the next two classes. 

B. Finance Committee Report – Vice President Thomas G. Watkins noted that the 
committee met and everything was in order.  The committee reviewed the FY 2022-
2023 preliminary budget. 

(VI.) Financial Summary and Report 
A. Monthly Financial, Current events summary for May 2022 - Presented by Fire Chief 

Kirk Noffsinger.  Chief Noffsinger provided an overview of the financials for May 2022. 

(VII.)  Consent Agenda: 
A. Discussion & Possible Action re: Approval of the May 2022 Monthly Financial Reports 

and expenditures. A motion to approve the financial reports was made by J. Plotz and 
seconded by P. Castillou, Jr.  Motion passed with a vote of 5-0.   

(VIII.)  Current Events Summaries, Reports, and/or Correspondence: 
Current Events for the Linden-Peters Fire District months of May 2022 was presented by 
Fire Chief Kirk Noffsinger. 

A. Departmental Report-Fire Chief Kirk Noffsinger:  

mailto:lpfd@sjgov.org


 Meeting Minutes: Page 2 of 3 

Good Country Living 

Chief Noffsinger provided an update on the events and meetings held for the month of 
May 2022 and provided the Shift and Training Reports. Chief Noffsinger noted that the 
FDAC Committee met to discuss ERAF. There was a discussion regarding Prop 172 
funds for public safety which were allocated to the County Sheriff’s department and not 
shared with the Fire Districts in the County.  Chief Noffsinger noted that the county did 
not share the funds with Fire Districts in the county because the county stance is that 
the fire districts are special districts and so are not considered County Fire Districts.  
The Chief noted that the Prop 172 funds should have been shared with the Fire 
Districts in the County as they are providing public safety services in the County. Chief 
Noffsinger noted that the Cherry Festival was a success the Volunteer Association 
booth sold out. Chief Noffsinger also noted that the Fill the Boot event was scheduled 
for June 4; painting of the exterior buildings would begin at the beginning of June; and 
the Monster Drill was conducted at Linden High School. Chief Noffsinger reported that 
the OES Engine requires some warranty work, so it will be taken to Sacramento.  Chief 
Noffsinger noted that the County EMS and Fire Districts have not come to an 
agreement on EPI Pens and Narcan regulations, so at this time the District is not 
carrying these items 

B. Union Report – None 
(IX.) Unfinished Business – None 

(X.) New Business 

A. Discussion & Possible Action re: FY 2020-FY 2021 Financial Audit Prepared by Croce, 
Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen.  Mark Croce provided a presentation on the FY 2020-FY 
2021 Financial Audit.  
Acceptance of the FY 2020-FY 2021 Financial Audit as presented approved on motion 
by D. Frison and seconded by K. Watkins III. Motion passed with a vote of 5-0. 
 

B. Discussion & Possible Action re:  FY 2022-FY 2023 Preliminary Budget 
Approval of the FY 2022-FY 2023 Preliminary Budget with an increase of line item 580 
to $20,000 approved on motion by K. Watkins III and seconded by D. Frison. Motion 
passed with a vote of 5-0. 

 
C. Discussion & Possible Action re:  Adopt the FY 2022-2023 Proposition 4 Appropriation 

Limit 

Approval to adopt the FY 2022-FY 2023 Proposition 4 Appropriation Limit approved on 
motion by K. Watkins III and seconded by Paul Castillou, Jr. Motion passed with a vote 
of 5-0. 
 

(XI.) Board Questions and Comments – None 
(XII.) Closed Session  

The Board entered into closed session at 8:08 pm to discuss the following: 
A. Section 54957: Labor Negotiations Unrepresented Employee – Administrative Assistant 



 Meeting Minutes: Page 3 of 3 

Good Country Living 

 
The Board returned from closed session at 8:15 pm.  Board President John E. Plotz 
announced that an amendment to the contract for the Administrative Assistant was 
approved. 

 
(XIII.)   Adjournment:  Motion made by P. Castillou, Jr. and seconded by K. Watkins III to adjourn 

the meeting.  Vote in favor 5-0. Motion carried and so ordered at 8:18 pm. 
 
 
         

John E. Plotz, President    Thomas G. Watkins, Vice President 

 
       David Frison, Secretary       Paul Castillou, Jr., Member 
 
 
 
 
       Kenneth “Kenny” Watkins III  

Absent 



Jun 30, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
101 · F&M Checking- General 278,400.46
102 · F&M Zone 1 Fund 140,442.50
104 · F&M- Capital Outlay 2005075.76
106 · F&M- Benefits Reserve Fund 30,057.43
123 · F&M Equipment Replacement F... 412,949.06
124 · F&M CD 101,984.50

Total Checking/Savings 2968909.71

Total Current Assets 2968909.71

TOTAL ASSETS 2968909.71

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

6:22 PM Linden-Peters Rural County Fire Protection District
07/06/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2022

Page 1



Jun 22

Adelita Migrant Child Development Ce... 290.00
Ferrari Farms Inc. 285.00
Fire Recovery USA, LLC Trust Account 374.02
Linden County W.D. 382.51
R & B Protective Coating, Inc. 577.00
San Joaquin County 4,509.81
SJC Child Abuse Prev Council 290.00
Want's Small World Care Home 227.00

TOTAL 6,935.34

Linden-Peters Rural County Fire Protection District
07/06/22 Income by Customer Summary

June 2022

Fire Chief Kirk Noffsinger Page 1



Jun 22

49er Communications, Inc. 229.33
AFSS North 30.00
Albert Paper Company 228.16
Amazon 178.89
BG Agri 99.59
Blue Cross of California 88.05
California Waste Recovery Systems 351.25
Card Services 400.19
Cintas 321.78
Clutch & Brake Xchange, Inc. 94.09
Comcast 347.59
Croce, Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen 15,020.00
E.F. Kludt & Sons 3,479.23
Engineered Fire Systems, Inc. 125.00
Fire Districts Assn. of California 200.00
Frontier Communications 46.51
Health Education Services 238.73
Jim Avansino 908.01
Joint Radio Users Group 1,292.26
Ken Snyder Jr. 232.94
Kirk Noffsinger 75.00
Lee Owning Jr. 908.01
Linden County Water District 399.87
Lorena C. Coose - 1 162.70
Pacific Gas & Electric 1,688.27
PERS Health Benefits Division 25,715.15
Premier Access Dental 1,689.39
Public Employees' Retirement System 29,585.69
Rinaldi's Market 32.09
Safeguard Business Systems 362.13
San Joaquin County Fire Chief's Associati 300.00
Small Business Benefit Plan Trust 237.10
Tyler L. Watson 99.14
Vic Solari 232.94

TOTAL 85,399.08

Linden-Peters Rural County Fire Protection District

07/06/22 Expenses by Vendor Summary
June 2022

Fire Chief Kirk Noffsinger Page 1



Jul '21 - Jun 22 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

410-1 · Property Tax See- Z1 14,788.23 14,016.25 771.98
410 · Property Tax Current Secured 2,594,535.61 2,588,767.76 5,767.85
415-1 · Property Tax Unsecured - Z1 732.61 711.01 21.60
415 · Property Tax Curr Unsecured 127,394.04 127,447.37 -53.33
420-1 · SB813 - Z1 778.90 475.79 303.11
420 · SB813 Supplemental 136,493.88 84,226.84 52,267.04
425-1 · Prior Tax - ZZ1 21.20 0.60 20.60
425 · Prior Years 3,744.49 104.07 3,640.42
440-1 · Interest Income-48901 SJC Acct 1,034.00 1,956.09 -922.09
450-1 · Interest - Z1 63.66 57.70 5.96
450-2 · Interest - Benefits Reserve 13.79 13.45 0.34
450-4 · Interest - General Fund 748.91 730.92 17.99
450-5 · Interest -Equpment Replace F... 140.00 65.15 74.85
450-6 · Interest - CD 152.75 0.00 152.75
450 · Interest - Checking 5.80 2.07 3.73
460-1 · State - Hmownrs Prop Tax 88.96 88.79 0.17
460 · State - Hmownrs Prop Tax Relief 15,466.96 15,985.45 -518.49
462 · Grant Income 45,478.00 0.00 45,478.00
465 · Fire Prevention Service 19,200.26 14,176.77 5,023.49
475 · Strike Team Reimbursement 452,404.95 0.00 452,404.95
476 · Hosted Training 3,500.00
480 · LCWD Fuel Reimbursement 4,226.76 3,308.69 918.07
492-3 · Service Fees 4,677.03 3,282.02 1,395.01
495 · Miscellaneous 26,274.70 2,500.00 23,774.70

Total Income 3,451,965.49 2,857,916.79 594,048.70

Expense
500 · Personnel

6:25 PM Linden-Peters Rural County Fire Protection District
07/06/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2021 through June 2022

THIS STATEMENT FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY Page 1



Jul '21 - Jun 22 Budget $ Over Budget

510 · Salaries - Regular 1,144,842.88 1,180,000.00 -35,157.12
512 · Salaries - Overtime 153,512.26 90,000.00 63,512.26
513 · Salaries - FLSA 26,613.51 29,000.00 -2,386.49
514 · Salaries - Strike Team Overtime 215,194.97 0.00 215,194.97
515 · Salaries - Extra Help 0.00 22,000.00 -22,000.00
517 · Salaries - Holiday 70,447.68 68,000.00 2,447.68
518 · Salaries - Volunteers 4,115.00 9,000.00 -4,885.00
519 · Educational Incentive 8,700.64 9,000.00 -299.36
521 · Retirement 498,787.11 273,000.00 225,787.11
525 · Social Security 6,402.93 2,000.00 4,402.93
527 · Social Security - Medicare 21,000.39 20,000.00 1,000.39
530 · Insurance- Medical 227,684.02 240,000.00 -12,315.98
531 · Insurance- Medical (retirees) 49,278.47 60,000.00 -10,721.53
532 · Insurance- Dental 11,410.32 15,000.00 -3,589.68
533 · Insurance - Vision 1,986.68 2,500.00 -513.32
534 · Insurance -Life 1,036.35 1,000.00 36.35
535 · Insurance- Worker's comp 95,008.00 125,000.00 -29,992.00
536 · Director's Fees 4,250.00 6,000.00 -1,750.00

Total 500 · Personnel 2,540,271.21 2,151,500.00 388,771.21

540 · Vehicle & Equipment
542 · Fuel, Lube, & Oil 28,090.10 22,000.00 6,090.10
543 · Tires 2,882.21 1,500.00 1,382.21
544 · Parts/Supplies 3,071.74 9,000.00 -5,928.26
545 · Maintenance & Repair 41,119.20 20,000.00 21,119.20
547 · Radios 13,675.62 15,000.00 -1,324.38
549 · SCBA 53.81 1,000.00 -946.19
550-4 · Small Tools & Equipment 2,776.10 16,300.00 -13,523.90
551 · Medical equip, supplies, oxygen 5,336.99 5,000.00 336.99
552 · Ladder Purchase/ Maintenance 678.45 800.00 -121.55

6:25 PM Linden-Peters Rural County Fire Protection District
07/06/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2021 through June 2022

THIS STATEMENT FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY Page 2



Jul '21 - Jun 22 Budget $ Over Budget

Total 540 · Vehicle & Equipment 97,684.22 90,600.00 7,084.22

560 · Buildings & Grounds
564 · Furniture 6,133.30 10,000.00 -3,866.70
580 · Maintenance & Repair 20,239.23 12,000.00 8,239.23

Total 560 · Buildings & Grounds 26,372.53 22,000.00 4,372.53

600 · Supplies
600-1 · Grant Expense-Supplies 3,064.45 10,000.00 -6,935.55
602 · Computer Hardware & Software 12,686.85 15,000.00 -2,313.15
606 · Office supplies 2,500.52 8,000.00 -5,499.48
607 · Postage 363.39 500.00 -136.61
608 · Station Supplies 6,587.94 10,000.00 -3,412.06
613 · Clothing-uniforms 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00
616 · Clothing- Safety 12,508.49 14,000.00 -1,491.51
625 · Utilities- Electric/ Gas 17,395.26 18,000.00 -604.74
626 · Utilities- Water 3,645.87 4,200.00 -554.13
627 · Utilities- Cable TV 2,152.16 2,400.00 -247.84
630 · Utilities - Telephone/Cell/CAD 6,572.57 4,600.00 1,972.57
631 · Utilities - Garbage 3,854.54 3,600.00 254.54
635 · Fire Fighting Foam 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00

Total 600 · Supplies 71,332.04 96,300.00 -24,967.96

650 · Services
652 · Insurance/ Casul/ Eq/Bond 30,997.00 25,000.00 5,997.00
655 · Annual Audit 19,020.00 17,000.00 2,020.00
656 · S.J. Co. Tax Admin Chg 46,095.00 40,000.00 6,095.00
657 · Dispatching 15,514.38 16,500.00 -985.62
658 · Computer Support 1,879.30 5,000.00 -3,120.70
665 · Physical Exams 851.53 3,300.00 -2,448.47

6:25 PM Linden-Peters Rural County Fire Protection District
07/06/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2021 through June 2022

THIS STATEMENT FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY Page 3



Jul '21 - Jun 22 Budget $ Over Budget

667 · Fire Prevention Bureau 2,047.10 3,500.00 -1,452.90
670 · Assoc. Memberships 3,560.00 4,000.00 -440.00
674 · Training - Hosted 1,960.00
675 · Training 4,758.09 12,000.00 -7,241.91
677 · Consultant Services 1,000.00 3,000.00 -2,000.00
678 · Attorney Fee's 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
690 · Services Contingencies 1,352.55 5,000.00 -3,647.45
691 · Bank Fees 784.40 1,000.00 -215.60

Total 650 · Services 129,819.35 140,300.00 -10,480.65

695 · Zone 1
696 · Hydrant Rental 1,140.00 1,200.00 -60.00
697 · Fire Hose and Appliances 3,875.00 7,000.00 -3,125.00
698 · S.J. Co. Tax Admin Chg 265.00 300.00 -35.00
699 · Fire Hydrant Purchase 0.00 7,000.00 -7,000.00

Total 695 · Zone 1 5,280.00 15,500.00 -10,220.00

Total Expense 2,870,759.35 2,516,200.00 354,559.35

Net Ordinary Income 581,206.14 341,716.79 239,489.35

Net Income 581,206.14 341,716.79 239,489.35

6:25 PM Linden-Peters Rural County Fire Protection District
07/06/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2021 through June 2022

THIS STATEMENT FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY Page 4



Jul '21 - Jun ... Jul '20 - Jun ... $ Change % Change

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

410-1 · Property Tax See- Z1 14,788.23 14,016.26 771.97 5.5%
410 · Property Tax Current Secured 2,594,535.61 2,525,627.08 68,908.53 2.7%
415-1 · Property Tax Unsecured - Z1 732.61 711.01 21.60 3.0%
415 · Property Tax Curr Unsecured 127,394.04 124,338.90 3,055.14 2.5%
420-1 · SB813 - Z1 778.90 475.79 303.11 63.7%
420 · SB813 Supplemental 136,493.88 82,172.53 54,321.35 66.1%
425-1 · Prior Tax - ZZ1 21.20 0.60 20.60 3,433.3%
425 · Prior Years 3,744.49 101.53 3,642.96 3,588.1%
440-1 · Interest Income-48901 SJC Acct 1,034.00 1,956.09 -922.09 -47.1%
450-1 · Interest - Z1 63.66 73.96 -10.30 -13.9%
450-2 · Interest - Benefits Reserve 13.79 17.20 -3.41 -19.8%
450-4 · Interest - General Fund 748.91 982.10 -233.19 -23.7%
450-5 · Interest -Equpment Replace F... 140.00 81.90 58.10 70.9%
450-6 · Interest - CD 152.75 152.56 0.19 0.1%
450 · Interest - Checking 5.80 6.12 -0.32 -5.2%
460-1 · State - Hmownrs Prop Tax 88.96 104.45 -15.49 -14.8%
460 · State - Hmownrs Prop Tax Relief 15,466.96 18,347.70 -2,880.74 -15.7%
462 · Grant Income 45,478.00 4,300.00 41,178.00 957.6%
465 · Fire Prevention Service 19,200.26 16,460.53 2,739.73 16.6%
475 · Strike Team Reimbursement 452,404.95 440,594.84 11,810.11 2.7%
476 · Hosted Training 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.0%
480 · LCWD Fuel Reimbursement 4,226.76 3,688.13 538.63 14.6%
492-3 · Service Fees 4,677.03 5,190.02 -512.99 -9.9%
495 · Miscellaneous 26,274.70 45,147.60 -18,872.90 -41.8%

Total Income 3,451,965.49 3,284,546.90 167,418.59 5.1%

Expense
500 · Personnel

6:26 PM Linden-Peters Rural County Fire Protection District
07/06/22 FY 21-22 vs FY 20-21 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis July 2021 through June 2022



Jul '21 - Jun ... Jul '20 - Jun ... $ Change % Change

510 · Salaries - Regular 1,144,842.88 1,121,944.86 22,898.02 2.0%
512 · Salaries - Overtime 153,512.26 73,802.61 79,709.65 108.0%
513 · Salaries - FLSA 26,613.51 26,003.01 610.50 2.4%
514 · Salaries - Strike Team Overtime 215,194.97 224,888.17 -9,693.20 -4.3%
515 · Salaries - Extra Help 0.00 11,595.00 -11,595.00 -100.0%
517 · Salaries - Holiday 70,447.68 66,022.68 4,425.00 6.7%
518 · Salaries - Volunteers 4,115.00 6,235.00 -2,120.00 -34.0%
519 · Educational Incentive 8,700.64 8,700.64 0.00 0.0%
521 · Retirement 498,787.11 3,422,213.26 -2,923,426.15 -85.4%
525 · Social Security 6,402.93 1,228.22 5,174.71 421.3%
527 · Social Security - Medicare 21,000.39 20,112.43 887.96 4.4%
530 · Insurance- Medical 227,684.02 216,501.83 11,182.19 5.2%
531 · Insurance- Medical (retirees) 49,278.47 54,799.43 -5,520.96 -10.1%
532 · Insurance- Dental 11,410.32 12,211.65 -801.33 -6.6%
533 · Insurance - Vision 1,986.68 2,075.62 -88.94 -4.3%
534 · Insurance -Life 1,036.35 1,026.60 9.75 1.0%
535 · Insurance- Worker's comp 95,008.00 117,068.00 -22,060.00 -18.8%
536 · Director's Fees 4,250.00 5,375.00 -1,125.00 -20.9%

Total 500 · Personnel 2,540,271.21 5,391,804.01 -2,851,532.80 -52.9%

540 · Vehicle & Equipment
542 · Fuel, Lube, & Oil 28,090.10 18,107.95 9,982.15 55.1%
543 · Tires 2,882.21 10,997.02 -8,114.81 -73.8%
544 · Parts/Supplies 3,071.74 11,724.09 -8,652.35 -73.8%
545 · Maintenance & Repair 41,119.20 30,699.79 10,419.41 33.9%
547 · Radios 13,675.62 10,444.58 3,231.04 30.9%
549 · SCBA 53.81 150.00 -96.19 -64.1%
550-4 · Small Tools & Equipment 2,776.10 2,410.35 365.75 15.2%
551 · Medical equip, supplies, oxygen 5,336.99 7,483.53 -2,146.54 -28.7%
552 · Ladder Purchase/ Maintenance 678.45 491.50 186.95 38.0%

6:26 PM Linden-Peters Rural County Fire Protection District
07/06/22 FY 21-22 vs FY 20-21 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis July 2021 through June 2022

Page 2



Jul '21 - Jun ... Jul '20 - Jun ... $ Change % Change

Total 540 · Vehicle & Equipment 97,684.22 92,508.81 5,175.41 5.6%

560 · Buildings & Grounds
564 · Furniture 6,133.30 440.70 5,692.60 1,291.7%
580 · Maintenance & Repair 20,239.23 2,370.13 17,869.10 753.9%

Total 560 · Buildings & Grounds 26,372.53 2,810.83 23,561.70 838.3%

600 · Supplies
600-1 · Grant Expense-Supplies 3,064.45 4,300.00 -1,235.55 -28.7%
602 · Computer Hardware & Software 12,686.85 13,321.10 -634.25 -4.8%
606 · Office supplies 2,500.52 2,045.07 455.45 22.3%
607 · Postage 363.39 310.15 53.24 17.2%
608 · Station Supplies 6,587.94 4,541.17 2,046.77 45.1%
612 · Towel Service & Chemicals 0.00 2,676.40 -2,676.40 -100.0%
613 · Clothing-uniforms 0.00 17.41 -17.41 -100.0%
616 · Clothing- Safety 12,508.49 2,351.13 10,157.36 432.0%
625 · Utilities- Electric/ Gas 17,395.26 15,930.75 1,464.51 9.2%
626 · Utilities- Water 3,645.87 3,580.29 65.58 1.8%
627 · Utilities- Cable TV 2,152.16 1,986.18 165.98 8.4%
630 · Utilities - Telephone/Cell/CAD 6,572.57 6,422.48 150.09 2.3%
631 · Utilities - Garbage 3,854.54 3,596.82 257.72 7.2%
635 · Fire Fighting Foam 0.00 3,097.08 -3,097.08 -100.0%

Total 600 · Supplies 71,332.04 64,176.03 7,156.01 11.2%

650 · Services
652 · Insurance/ Casul/ Eq/Bond 30,997.00 20,836.00 10,161.00 48.8%
655 · Annual Audit 19,020.00 13,875.00 5,145.00 37.1%
656 · S.J. Co. Tax Admin Chg 46,095.00 40,061.00 6,034.00 15.1%
657 · Dispatching 15,514.38 14,178.05 1,336.33 9.4%
658 · Computer Support 1,879.30 9,078.99 -7,199.69 -79.3%

6:26 PM Linden-Peters Rural County Fire Protection District
07/06/22 FY 21-22 vs FY 20-21 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis July 2021 through June 2022

Page 3



Jul '21 - Jun ... Jul '20 - Jun ... $ Change % Change

665 · Physical Exams 851.53 4,560.75 -3,709.22 -81.3%
667 · Fire Prevention Bureau 2,047.10 300.24 1,746.86 581.8%
670 · Assoc. Memberships 3,560.00 3,435.00 125.00 3.6%
674 · Training - Hosted 1,960.00 0.00 1,960.00 100.0%
675 · Training 4,758.09 4,931.02 -172.93 -3.5%
677 · Consultant Services 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.0%
678 · Attorney Fee's 0.00 307.50 -307.50 -100.0%
690 · Services Contingencies 1,352.55 15,652.61 -14,300.06 -91.4%
691 · Bank Fees 784.40 1,557.30 -772.90 -49.6%

Total 650 · Services 129,819.35 128,773.46 1,045.89 0.8%

695 · Zone 1
696 · Hydrant Rental 1,140.00 1,140.00 0.00 0.0%
697 · Fire Hose and Appliances 3,875.00 5,347.56 -1,472.56 -27.5%
698 · S.J. Co. Tax Admin Chg 265.00 228.00 37.00 16.2%
699 · Fire Hydrant Purchase 0.00 930.66 -930.66 -100.0%

Total 695 · Zone 1 5,280.00 7,646.22 -2,366.22 -31.0%

Total Expense 2,870,759.35 5,687,719.36 -2,816,960.01 -49.5%

Net Ordinary Income 581,206.14 -2,403,172.46 2,984,378.60 124.2%

Net Income 581,206.14 -2,403,172.46 2,984,378.60 124.2%

6:26 PM Linden-Peters Rural County Fire Protection District
07/06/22 FY 21-22 vs FY 20-21 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis July 2021 through June 2022

Page 4




















	01_07_AGENDA 2022
	AGENDA
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING


	02_Minutes 06-22 - Draft
	Minutes of Board Meeting
	Thursday, June 2, 2022

	03_Financials
	01_Balance Sheet
	02_Income for the Month
	03_Expenses by Vendor Summary
	04_Budget
	05_Prev Year Comparison

	05_Agreement for FY 2021-2022 Financial Audit_Croce



